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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Counting House is a large, 2% story rectangular EEEEB
structure on a granite foundation, characteristic of much 19th
cenisyf industrial architecture in New England. It is Greek
Reviyal in style, featuring a gabled roof, ending in two identical
pediments as well as an elaborate exterior cornice and architrave
executed in brick. The south front towards the river is five bays
in length divided by six Doric pilasters. The north front along
fhe road is identical to that of the south with the exception of a door
which is located in the first story of the central bay. The west
gabled end has . two symmetrically placed windows on each floor. The
corners are marked with the same simple Doric pilasters” as-the side
elevations. The pediment is steeply pitched and features. a recessed
triangular panel in which a small rectangular window, divided vertically
into three parts, has been set. The opposite elevation is identical
except that a door is present on the northeast corner of the first
story and is located close to the corner pilaster. The only existing
chimmey rises outside of the roof peak close to the west gable.

The windows of the first two stories are long, rectangular and
of identical length. They are sash hung with large panes in a six
over six fashion. They have simple molded sills, and all openings
are spanned by plain granite lintels.

The first floor contains three rooms, one long narrow one on
the south side and two smaller to the north, one of which is entered by
the central door. The eastern end is partitioned off as a stairhall
which opens (to the exterior) through the door on that end. The 71/~
second floor contalns a stairhall and one large room, occupying the
spate above the “three small ones below. This large room is ‘now the
meeting place of the 01d Berwick Hlstorlqyi Society.” = - i -

The interior woodwork is Greek Revival in detail. The large
room on the second floor has been handsomely restored and features
a large central ceiling ornament of elaborate plasterwork, which may
date from a later period than the building%;actual construction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

.The Counting House stands as the last surviving structure of the Portsmouth
Company Cotton Mills at Quamphegan Falls Landing, South Berwick: ‘It is evidence
of the once vital industries which animated so many small New England towns in
the 19th century and which have now vanished, bankrupt or moved” to the South.

The building is also a handsome example of Greek Revival industrial architecture.

The Portsmouth Mill was established in 1832 and-was for many years under the
guidance of Portsmouth-born entrepeneur, Samuel Hafe, whose son Francis married
into the Lord family of local prominence. The date generally assigned to the
construction of the Counting House is 1832, the same as the founding of the
complex. However, such internal details as an elaborate plaster ceiling rosette,
if original, would tend to point to a somewhat later date, probably
about 1850.

Industry came early to. the Berwick area with the construction of a sub-
stantial saw, mill operation, at Great Works on the Piscataqua Rlver in 1660.
When in operation, the Portsmouth Company s Works Was one of'séveral mills in
the Berwick area producing a variety of goods including cotton textiles,
woolens, shoes, and other leather products. But ‘1ike £0 many New England textile
mills, especially the small ones, the Portsmouth Company moved its Berwick
operation South at the turn.of the century.

The Counting House is now the headquarters of the 01d Berwick Historical
Society, which has done much work to restore the building.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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